## SPRITE CLUB OF SA

## GENERAL MEETING

## 4 September 2023

## **MINUTES**

- 1. **Welcome**: President Robin opened the September meeting at 20:00 welcoming all and new member Nichael Young. Members are reminded to sign the Club's Attendance Book
- 2. Apologies: Elaine Cardone, Gerard Miller, Gary Beaton, David & Di Low, Paul Doube.
- 3. **Minutes of the previous meeting**: The August meeting minutes were posted on the club's website.

Moved Pat Miller seconded Miles Jackson

4. **Correspondence** In: Goblin Gazette, MG Motoring, Unley Council. Out: Response to Unley Council detailing our required hire dates for 2024

5.	Treasurer's Report: 31 <sup>st</sup> August 2023 INCOME (brought forward) Subscriptions Joining fees Events- Annual Dinner- Oea & Pie night Log Books Regalia	\$50.00 0 \$1050.00 \$5.00 \$35.00	\$8579.35
	TOTAL INCOME	\$1140	
	<i>EXPENDITURE</i> Hall hire	\$155.20	
	TOTAL EXPENDITURE	\$155.20	
	TOTAL IN BANK		\$9564.15
	<u>TERM DEPOSIT AS AT 5 JUNE 2023</u> Amount		\$11797.63
	Invested at 3.55% for 6 months. Interest	\$209.99	
	Moved: Phill Kies Seconded: Daryl Ott		

- 6. **Social Events**: Don Cardone gave a report on the success of the Pea & Pie Night attended by 31 members and thanked all who ensured the night ran smoothly.
- 7. Webmaster: Robin advised he was waiting on some further enhancements to be installed.
- 8. **Club Registration**: Don advised the last Federation meeting dealt mainly with administrative matters with members needing to be fully aware of the constitution. All holders of club registration need to be aware that registration lapses if they cease membership of one club. and join another. A new log book needs to be issued through the new club.
- 9. Competition Report: Pat is still chasing volunteers to assist with the MSCA Supersprint at The Bend 30<sup>th</sup> September. The 29 October Mallala sprint will be a celebration of the 60<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the MSCA and all members and former competitors are encouraged to support this event.
- 10. **Clubbies SA Report**: Sean advised that the last gathering at The Rezz attracted ten clubbies and a solitary MG Midget. An enjoyable quick run through the Adelaide hills followed.
- 11. **Regalia**: Daryl advised that new beanies and scarves were available together a stock of Sprite glasses...Ideas for Christmas
- 12. Library: Miles had nothing to report.
- 13. **General Business**: Robin showed the fire extinguishers, first aid kit and PA system purchased with the SA Government grant. The "A" frames are still being finalized hopefully within the next week.

Michael McLaren reminded members of the upcoming annual dinner 16<sup>th</sup> September and was looking to have final numbers and payment asap. Parking outside the Hut & Soul restaurant for a couple of Sprite together with Club banners was being organized for the occasion.

Russel & Judy are arranging a Magical Mystery Tour for 18<sup>th</sup> September, a run of approximately 150km heading in a northerly direction. Further details will be circulated.

Don spoke about is visit to The Bend for a track day and his experience of very rapid trip around the circuit in a Porsche GT3. He learnt that smooth and gentle driving does not happen in these vehicles !

14. Coming events: 16 September Annual dinner

18 September	Magical Mystery Tour
30 September	MSCA supersprint at The Bend
1 October	Collingrove Vintage Hillclimb – club run with free admission
9 October	General meeting
13-15 October	SA Hillclimb Championships at Collingrove

Meeting closed at 20;40 followed by the usual coffee and chat.